ad ona early county schools -
. © Tule River=-David Campbell, Deming Gibbons,
Willliam Martinge
' Woodville=-Williem 1illse

Sehools of the eerly days were sppportedpartly
by the state, partly by the county and, to some extant, by
public subserinticn, There was rmch freedom allowed the county
superintendent of echoolss who also was county treasurer, in
the handling of fundse If one district needed money and another
district needed it, it seemed a simple transection to transfer
the fund from one district to anothers

.ha. anm&h account was kept, hewever and
the transactioas were carried out with a high degree of honesty
and inbtegritye

No restrictions were placed upon entrance to
ﬁu‘blic sechocls of the period, Puplls five and six yoars
old as weil as those of 25 were admitted, The 'sﬁbj ects taught
w ere those that the =kt® pupil or parent most desired.
Pormanshin wes glven much attentlon axd singing schools
we me conduched in practically every district In the countye
These latter, however, generally were prive: @ institutions,
short courses being given by some instructor for a ncminal {ee,

A great development was noted in the early
1880's in the orgevization of new school districts, adoption
of repularly ovgsnized courses of study and the extension of the
school term to seven and sometimes even eight monthse
Then ceme the introduction of the high schoole

Another sccount on the growth of the sohool
system appears elsewhere in the .L:;rﬂvernriel Edition.
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edition | parly county librery

In 1909 a law becams effective in California under which
rural areas and unincornorated towns might receive library service

o é

and on June 10, 1910, by means of a contract between the Tulare
county boa rd of supervisors and the trustees of the Visalia l'pee
Ii rary, a county library devartment was established in the

city library, then on lain street. lilsg Jennie Herrman vas named
county librarian and books were ordered purchesed,

' A careful survey was made of the county and Ffirst consideration
vas gilven those towns in which the livliest interest was displayed,
e librarian studied Her-field carefully before establishing
branches, : ;

In Soa Sgptember, 1910, a petition backed by the Woman's
Club of Dinube, was filed and D nuba becarie the first branch,

A deposit of 50 volumes, situated in the'corner of a furniture 3tore,

became the nucleus of the collection that in 1911 réquired the larger

accomodation of a reqdini rooms The history of the Dintba branch
Soon was repeated in other sections of the county.

Cities supporting ciéy libraries.under the act of 1909 were
not reguired by this law to become a part of the county library
system, but Visalia, Porterville and Tulare in turn saw advantages
in affiliating with the 1argér 8ystem and cbntracts signed at this
time geve county residents free use of the city libraries, The county
library in return supplied the clty libraries with books,

liss Herrman was succeeded in Yebruary, 1913, by her sister,
liiss Bessie Herrman and her work was carried on in the same

energ tic manner as that of her predecensor,

2 z7nore



editien early sounty library

- In 1909 & law became efieotive in Glﬁliromin under which
rural areas mfl unin-gerpontad -tm might receive library service
end on June 10, 1910, by means of a contraet between the ‘l‘uiaro
county boa rd of supervisors and the trustees of the Visalia Free
11 rary, a counly library department was establisned in the
city library, then on Main streets INiss Jennie Herrman was neamed
county librarian and books were ordered purehased,

A eareful survey was made of the sounty and first eonsideration
wes given those towns in which the 1livllest interest was displayed,
The librarian studied her field earefully before establishing
branches, : .

In &ax Spptember, 1910, a petita_.-.on baeked by the Woman's
Club of Dynuba, was filed and Dlnuba became the first braneh,

A deposit of 50 volumes, situated in the corner of a furniture atoro;

beeame the nucleus of the eolleetion that in 1921 required the larger
eceomodation of a reading room, The history of the Dimuba braneh
soon was repeated in other seetions of the county, '

Cytles supporting eity librarfes under the aet of 1909 were
not required by this law te become a part of the eounty library
system, but Visalla, Porterville end Tulare in turm saw advantages
in effiliating with the larger system and eontracts signed at this

library in return supplied the ecity libraries with books,
Miss Herrman was suceceeded in February, 1913, by her Isia-hr;

Miss Bessie Herrman and her work was carried on in the same

‘energ tie manner as that of her predecessor, |



ad-one early county library
In December, 1911, the 'mlare > unty Teachers! Library
Joined tje county library, Through this special collection
the best and most reéent of the professicnal books, as weil as
related books of scientific and inspirational value were made
available to all teachers of.the county, 5 -
An impoftant step in library development wasg to provide
the largest two branches with bublicly own d librory buildings,
Through the co=operation of the county library and the city
authorities of Dsnuba and %x eter, the_Carnegie Corporation of lew York
was persuaded to contribute the funds with which to construct
modern library buildings in both cities,,
Miss Gretchen Flower was appoihted librarian in 1921 2nd
in 1925, after the county had purchased the old Masonic building,
headquarters were moved there, :
An article on the present county'library and its resourceg

appears elsewhere in the Aniversaries “dition,
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ad one early county Mbrgry E

In December, 1911, the Tulare C, unty Teachers! Library
Joined tje county library, Through this speeial eg:lla_cticn
the best and most resent of the pmfeasi@l boolks, as well as
related books of soientifie and inspiretional walue were made
available to all teachers of the sounty, :

An importent step in library development was to provide
the largest two branches with publiely own d library buildings,
Through the co-apomt.;&on'n:f.; the eoumty iibrary snd the city
authorities of Dinuba and Ix eter, the Carnegle ¢ oTroration of New York
vas persuaded to contribute the funds with which to construct
médorn library buildings &n both citles,,

H‘ln Gretehen Flowor was appointed librarian in 1921 and
in 1925, after the oaunty had purchased the old lMasonie building,
headquarters were moved there,

An article on the present county 1:]'.b:'au';;r and its resources
appears elsewhere in the A niverseries ldltion,
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TWO great highways tap some of Ore-
gon's wonders. Map by Staff Artist Mork.
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edition 1859 editerial

An securebe gurvey of Viealia as 1t existed
In 1859 and orophectle of the future le the following article
which appeared in the Delta of July 9, 18592

"young Visalias-=Few people b;yong the borders
of our country, and indsed scme within iis boundaries who have
never vislted ocur thriving rong town, cen form any adoquate idea
of it reaources, 1lis rapld advancoment in wealth and porulation
and its ppospects of future greciness, Tis name is often
nentloned abroad and the Inguirer enxiouvs for information frequently
aska, 'Where is Visalia®! i

"The day 1s not far distant, however, when the
whole world miX® ehell know whera Visalle is and when 11:3 name
shall be nc mere an enigma to the wos % unaoph.usticgted. Indeed,
its 'im;:orta-nce as being the mucleus of one of the riches agricultural
portions of the state is beginnine slready to attract attention
to California and the influx of populetions thia season has been
eroYTous ¢ ;

®"Thoush 1t is now but four yeers since the
settlement of ‘this place commenced, it han been rapldly increasing in
wealth and importance, not with the faveriah axcltement which
characteriges the growth of mr-:y. of our wostern towns which spring up
in a year or two and then remein atetionary for doublo that
iehgth of time, but with a steady and contimually imrming
‘Wﬂn which augurs for 1ts future grewth, until it ohcupiu no
inferior place in the catologue of zountry townse

norea



ad one 1859 editorial
’ "Oour porulation at present numbers one thousand

gsouls and from its rapid increase for the few months past we

may reasonablg expect that the same will be doubled during the next yea:

"Iocal improvementg=~The improvements of all kind
speak highly fur the enterprise bf-its.citizens and show that while thej
possess a reasonable and laudable desire to advance their.indiVidual
interests, no narrow or sordid motives exist to prevent their
devotion to public improvements, Indeed, we mmy say w ithout
epotism that no town can be found in the state whose éitizons
manifest a ﬁore lively interest in ﬁublic improvements and where
enterprise appealing to their eympathy meet a more héarty respbnse,e

| "Every street is supplied with good running
water which is brought a distance of over one mil bﬁ I 're lMatthew'!s race;
which besides supplying the town with water furnishes water sufficient
to run a grist mill, As a specimen of public improvements we may ment:
the court house and jail, consisting of a brick edifice built in
the Roman style of architecture, forty by 60 feet and two stories
in height,

"One half the basement is finished and contains
six cells whth a wall between and afouna the w hole. The cells are
lined with bpiler‘iron with doors of the same ﬁaterial. The front
part is intended when finished for the offices of the county
clerk and sheriff, The upper story is the court room and is
sufficiently capacious to contain 1000 persons, and when finished
will be one of the finest rooms of the kind in the states

'"Messrs Palmer, ded and company are the
architects who built this admi;able structure, and it is not too
mich to say that such a court house wogld be an ornament to any
village in the states

]

more



ad one 1859 editorial
+ "Oour population at present numbers one thousand
souls and from 1lte rapld Inercaso for the few months past we
may reasonably expect that the gsame wlli be dcubvled during the next yeal
"Iocal luproveuenig-—=The lmprovements of £l1l kin¢
spoak highly for the enterprise of ita -oitiﬁena and show that while thoj
poseess & reasonsble end laudable desire to advance their individual
intervests, no narrow or scrdid motives exist "bé prevent their
devotion to rublic improvements Indeeda, we tay say w ithout
egotlem that no towm can be found in the etate whose cltizens
manifest a more lively interest in public improvements and where
enterprise appealing to their eyupathy meot a more hearty respénse,
"Bvery street is supplied with good running
water which 1s brought a distance of over ome mil by iire latthew's race,
which besidas supplying, the town wlih water furnishes water sufficlent
to run a grist mill, As a specimen of public improvements we may ment]
the eourt house and Jail, consisting of a briek edifice built in
the Roman style of architecture, forty by 60 feet and two stories
in height, S
"Oone half the basement is fimished aud containa
six .eclls with o wall botween end around the w holes, The ceils are
lined with boiler irom with doors of the same materials The front
part is intended when finished for the offices.of the gounty
¢lerk and sheriff, The uppar atory is the court room ani is
sufficlently capaciouz to contaln 1000 persons, and vhen findshed
wiil be one of the finest rooms of the kind im the states
"Messrs Palmar, Redd and company are tie
_u-‘chitects who bullt this acmiraeble structure, and it ias not too
mach to say that such a court house would be an ornament to any
villege in the statee |
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ad two 1859 editorial

"Wile also have a respectable church, which
when completed will be a comertdale place of worshipe The?e is also
a frame school house, which with some few needed improvements,
will become a comfortable place for the instruction df the younge
It is believed, however, that we shall soon be able to build a
larger and more commodious house for young America,

"The artesian well now béing dug on the forner
of Main ana Court streets. (should its ineeptors succeed in getting
water, as there can Be 1ittle doubt they will) Wili be an
estimable blessing to our town by supplying its ‘citizens with good,
pure and more than all, cold water, which is such a_luxury in
warm weathere"

The artesian ﬁell; as related wlsewhsre in the
Aﬂniversaries Edition, did not materializé as a source of drinking
water but proved ansexcellsnt pump well® and was used by the

fire department for yearss



ad two 15.359 editorial

"We also have a respectable church, which
when completed will be a comforteble place of worshipe There is also
a fram§ schocl house, which with some rew needed improvements,
wili beccome & comiortabie place for the' ingtruetion of the Tounge
1t is pelieved, however, that we shall soon be akle to build a
lerger and more commodlous house for young Americe,

"The arﬁa's_im well now being dug on the €orner
of Hegln ané Court streets (should its imepf@rg succead 1a getting
weter, as there can be little doubt they will) will be an
estimeble blessing to our town by supplying its ¢itizens with good,
pure and wore than all, cold weter, which is such 8 lumury in
warm woethere" ‘

The arteslan well, as related elsewhere in the
L;nivarnuiu idition, dld not materialize as a source of drinking
water btut proved an excellent pump well end was used by the .
fire department for years.
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PUrterville and/[sskers Sy
| edition BiReEzEaTAN wit¥ early visalia or early county

Porterville, situated in the southeastern
part of Tulare county and now a citrus fruit center, has an
interesting history which, as far as the thie men are concerned, dates
from 1849,

.Porter ville was on the 0ld immigrant road
and on the overland stage line by reason of the fact that in
those early days 1t was necessary to keep to the high ground to
avoid t he marshes of the lowland. Along the base of the spur of
hills which here projects into the valley lay the natural
routee In those days, as (mximexdxgEzE today, passersby found the
place attractive and many immigrant trains found along the
bankg of the Tule river pleasant camping and festing places,
the first encountered for early day travelers in dayse

In 1849, J.B. Hockett and party camped at
the sie of what is now Portervilae. A lir. Clapp settled here
in 1856 or 185 7, ¥ In the late 1850's, a number of settlers
had made locations and vhen the Overland ligil from San Francisco tol
St, Louis was established in 1859, a stage station was located ‘
in the settlements .
Royal Porter Putnam was in charge of the
station, became opular with the settlers who called him by his
middle name and soon the settlement became known as Porter's
s tation, When the stage roufe #as abandoned in 1861,
Putnam éstablished a hotel and store and theh 1t came to be
known as Fortervilles

more
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Porterville, situated in tho southeastern
part of Tulare county and now & eitrus frul} center, has an
interesting history which, as far as the thle men are comcerned, dates
from 1549

Porter ville was on the old immigrent road

end on the overland stage line by reason of the fact that in
those early days it was necessary to koep to the high ground to
avold t he marshes of the 1owland, Along the base of the spur of
hills which here projects into the valley lay the natural

route, In those days, as today, paessersby found the
place attractive and many immigrant tralns found along the
bank$ of the Tule river pleasant camplng and resting places,
the first encounbtered for eaerly day travelers in daya.

In 1849, J.B. Hockett and party camped at
the sie of what is now Fortervilde. A Ur, Ciapp settled here
in 1856 or 185 7. S In the late 1850's, a ~umber of settlers
had made locations and when the Ooverland Magil from San Franclsco to
St, Louils was eatablished in 1856, a stage station was located
in the settlements

Royal Portar‘ Putnam was in charge of the
@tation, became opular wlth the settlers who called him by his
middle name and goon the settlement 'beci!na kmown as Porter's
@ tation, When the stage route was ebandoned in 1861,
P;tmm established a hotel and store and theh 1t came to be

known ag Portervilles , 5



: LEAND
ad one porterv1lle and tue

The chief occupatiom of those living in
and around Pgrterville in the days before the Civil War was
cattle raisinge. The grain @z era started in 1874 but floods followsd
drought.disheartened some-of the settlers. Ilot until the coming
of the railrcad in 1888 did Porterville welcome prosperitye
The first orange grove of 60 trees was planed Db
Deming Gibbons onf his land where Plano now is situated
in 1870, These trees were seedlings and fér 12 years
oranges of quality or quantity failed to appear;
- The citrus industry was given added impetus
3@ by A.R. Henry of Pasadena and by 1892, 300 scattered acres
were in cltrus fruit. During this year a bill proposing the
segregation of the_P:rterville district from the remainddr of
Tulare county was intoroduced in the s tate legislaturé but was
defeated in 1893, Residents of the area, to demonstrate the
future possibilities of Porterville, had installed an exhibit of
gitrus fruit and apples at Sacramento. Experts and men prominent
in the fruit industry pronounced the fruit equal to any grown
south of tl.e Tehachapie
Porterville was made a city of the sixth class
in 1902 after a rumber of leading citizens appeared before the
law makers at Sacramentoe The charter was granted, af ter the
slashing of ruch red tape and the area entered upon a period
of real developmente '
One of Bhe turning pointsin the history of P rterville
. probeb ly occurred in Japuary 1862, when the Tule river chanéed its
course, Up to that time the course of the river was from a
goutheast to northwest direction through the present boundary
of the city, the chan el being in between what is now Second and
Third streets, turningm toward the northwest around Rartl ett hill

and flowing west.

more



ad one porterville and (Jé&’w

The shief occupatiom of those living in
and arcund Pyrterville in the days before the Civil War was
cattle roising, The prain se era started in 1874 but floods followed
drought disheariencd some of the settlers, Ilot until the coming
of the reilrosd in 1888 dld Porterville welcome prosperltye

The first orange grove of 60 treca was planed by
Deming Glbhons onf his land Wha'xfe Plano now 1s sltuated
in 1870. These trees were ssedlings and for 12 years
orangea of quality or quentity felled to appear,

The c¢iirue industry was glven edded impetus
51 by AR, Henry of Pasadena and by 1892, 300 scattered acres
were in cltrus fruit. During this year a hill proposing the
segrepation of tho P:rtarvﬂla- district from the remainder of
T;lare county was Intoroduced in the s tate leglislature but was
defeated in 1893, Residents of the area,l o demonstrate the
future possibilities of Portervill,a.,- had installed an exhiblit of
gitrua fruit and epples at Jacramento, Experts and men prominent
in the fruit industry pronounced the fruit equal to any grown
south of the Tehachaple

Porterville was made a city of the sixth claas
in 1902 after a rumber of leading citimens appcared before the
law makers at Sacramento, The charter was granted, af ter the
slaeshing of much ved tape and the aree entered vpon a period
of real development.

One of Bhe turning pointsin the history of P, rterville
probab 1y ocecurred in Januvary 1862, when the Tule river changed its
course, Up to that time the course of the river waa from a
southeast to northwest direction through the present boundary
of the city, the chan el being in botwlcon what is now Second and
Third streets, turningm toward the northwest around Bartl ett hill
and flowine west.
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ad two porterville and LaEe

%ﬁé'winter of 1861-1E62 was a wet one
end after a hard rain in the mountains east of the sét. lement which
washed out whole trees and sent them whirling down 1its crooked
course, the channelX of the river became clogged at a point
southeast‘of korterville and thelflood waters cut a néw channel
more directly toward the west, & course it has followed to
the present time. Great damage was caused by the flood waters
but k2 it méy be that if the river had not chénged its course,
there mirht never have been the modern orterville mazkekzigx a
large part of which is built in the old river beds

The year 1864 stands out as another one
important in the history of Forterville, the great droucht
occurring in that year, Se ttlers lost mamy of their cattle, their
main source of livelihood at that timee Flour soared to adollar a
pound and hay needed for feeding the starving stock, brought o §
as much as $50 a tona :

In 1864, the Pioneer ditch was constructed,
water being talzen f rom the Tule river in tﬁe foothills eé;t
of Porterville and_brought through a windening course that carries
it through the city toward the west, supplying water to hundreds of
acres of fertile land,

The ditch was built by a man named Cjark and
his partner, Flake, bullt a grist mill on the hillside of what
later became Murray park, deriving power for the mill from the
waterfalls in the ditch, These waterfalls also produced thne
first electric power used in lighting the streets of FPortervilles
Porterville's first water system was formed when water from the ditch
was pumped into two huge wooden tanks situated on the highést
point of this small hill, and piped into the citye

more



ad two porterville and
The winter of 1861~1862 was a wet one

and after & hard rain in the mountains east of the sétilement which

washed out whole trees and sent them whirling down -1te erooked

course, the chanmelX of the river became ¢logged at & point

southeast of Porterville and the flood waters cut a new channel.

more dii'ectly toward the west, a course 1t has fellowed %o

the present time, Great dma.gs was cauged by thé -flood waters

but &8 it may be that if the river had not changed its course,

there mipght never have been the modern  orterville mgke

large part of which is built in the old river beds

The year 1864 stands out as another one
importent in the history of Porterville, the great drought .
occurring in that year, Se tilers lost may of thelr cattle, their
main source of livelihood at that time. Flour scared to adollar a 1
poand and hay ‘needed for feeding the starving stoeck, brought
as ruch as $50 a tong

In 1864, the Pioneer ditch was constructed,
water being taken from the Tule river in the foothills east
of P:rtmaue and brought through e windening course that carries
it through the clty toward the west, supplying water to hundreds of
‘tcru of fertile land,

| . fThe aiteh was bullt by a man named Cyark and

his partner, Flake, bullt & grist mill on the hillside of what
later became Murray pari, deriving power for the mill from the
waterfalls in the diteh, These weberiells also produced the
first eleetric power wused in lighting the streets of Portervilles
Portervillets first water system was formed when water from the ditc.h
was pumped into m huge wooden tanks situated on the highést
point of this small hill, and piped into the citye '
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ad three porterville and plano

By the early 1860's a number of persons had
settled at Plano, about a mile south of the éule river and the
settlement seemed to thrive with the better years following the
drouth of 1864, with high waters again in 1868. The 1868 floods,
however, did not approach in force those of 1862,

FhzzTutexExvarxpaskefixergzasxtRaxPXang
paxhaﬂiﬁxaxfﬁngtxmasxzaiiaﬁ While on the Porterville side
were only Putnam's store and ax®em hotel kui¥® and a few dwellings,
Plano boasted of a hotel, drug store, blacksmith shop, two stores
and two s alcons, in addition to scattered dwellingse

Had it not been for an epidemic of ggu fever whi
swept the area, ¢ ausing many of its settlers to move to ﬁhe.
P¥rterville side of the river, Plano, instead of Porterville,
might have becomg the leading city on the Zgikar Tule riversy
By 1872, Porterville had a hotel, two stores, one saloon, a
blacksmith shop but no school or church buildihg. Porter Putnem
gave the property for the first school in 1874;

In 1873, the first br;dge was bul t across
the Tule river, tpis being a step in the development of the
settlement but the coming of the first train in 1888 was a more
important event in the history of the area.

Porterville is not dependent upon any one

crop for prosperity, The seven major industries of the district
may be listed as follows, according to their relative importance:
citrus fruit, beef cattle, deciduous orcharas (including grapes),
cotton magnesite mining, poultry réi§ing and dairyinge

The early settlers of Forterville were not
without their Indian_ problem Living in the Tule river vicinity
when the first white men arrived, there were hundreds of red men,
In about 1857, an Indian agency was estaﬁlished east of

P rterville and at one time more than 3000 Indians were repistersd
(!

there, They were peaceful except when filled with "fire water," more



ad three portervillie and planeo

By the early 1860%g u muber of persons had
settled at Plano, about & mile south of the Tule Fiver and the
settlement seemed to thrive with the better years following the
drouth of 1864, with high waters agaln in 1268, ‘The 1868 floods,
however, dld not approach in foree those of 1862,
rexbhafPizefive bz pmgxeadto While on the Porterville side
were orly Putnamts store and mecfem hotel ket and & few cwellings,
Plano boasted of a hovel, drug store, blacksmith shop, two stores

and iwo s aloons, In addition to seatterod dwellings,

Hed 1% not been for an epidemic of agu fever whi
-mp%: the area, ¢ ausing many of its settlors to move to the
PYrtorville side of the river, Plano, instead of Porterville,
might have beceng the leading clty on the Zziax Tule river,

By 1872, P;rtm:llie hed a hotel, two ctores, ome saloon, &
blackemith ghop but no sehool or church bulldinge Pyriter Putnsm
gava the property for the first school in 1874,

In 13878, the first bridge was Wl 't across
the Tule river, this being a step in the develcpment of the
settloment but the coming of the first trein in 1888 was a more
important event ir the history of the areas

: Porterville 1s not dependent upon any one

¢crop for prosperity, The ‘seven major industries of the district

may be llsted as follows, according to their relative importances

cltrus frult, beef cattle, deciducus orchards (including grapes),
totton mgnesit.e minlng, poultry ralsing ‘and da&.rying.

The early settlers of .Po:-‘lzervi-lh were not
without their Indlan problem Living in the Tule river vicinity
when the firet white men arrived, there were hundreds of red men.
In about 1857, an Indian agency was established ecst of

v
? w¥emmilla and at one time more than 3000 Indians were registered



ad portefville and plano

The greatest tragedy for which the Indians
W ere responsible occurred in 1871 when a 1,8 Bonsell and two
small children were slain by several half drunk Indians who
.assérted Bonsell owed them money for digging potatoess (An account
of this affair appears elsewhere in the Apniversaries Edition),
Two oi the offending indians were hung on an oak tree and federal
troops were ordered in to keep the Indians on the reservation,
Many Indians died during a measles epidemic in 1872 and they were
moved to & new reservation 18 miles southeast of Porterville
in 1874,

There was no trouble worthy of note from the
Indians until 1877 when a drunken s avage folléwed.a sheep man,
Arthur Townsend, to a point near Painted rocks and shot him to
death, burying the body in a shallow grave off the road, Later

the slayer was hangede
#



ad porterville amnd planeo

The greatest tragedy for which the Indians
w ere responsible occurred in 1871 when a li,se Bonsell and two
small children were slain by severul half drunk Indiens who
asserited Bonsell owed them money for digging potatoese (An account
of this affair appears elsewhere in tiwe Apniversaries Edition)s
Two of the effending Indlans ware hung on an oak tree and Tederal
troopa were ordered in to keep the Indians on the reservationg
Many Indians died during & measles epidemie in 1872 and tey were
moved to a new reservation 15 miles southeast of P;rtawillo
in 1874,

There was no trouble worthy ci‘. note frog the
Indiens wntil 1877 when a druvken s avage followed a sheép nang
Arthur Townsend, o & polnt near Palnted rocks and shot him' to
death, burying the body in a shallow greve off the veads Later
The alayer was hanged,
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